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To whom it may concern, 
 
 
Question 5: Page 7/78 of the DSS EMC report states that, per the applicant, 
“this product is installed with 200 ft. of AVA5-50 cable. This will be more 
than 2.2 dB loss for antenna gain calculation at 900-930 MHz, which result in 
a gain of 5.9dBi (8.1dBi minus 2.2dB), less than 6 dBi.” This information is 
included in the most recent revision of the User’s Manual. Please explain 
how this will be ensured: how is control maintained over the installations? 
Who will install the EUT? In order for this to be permitted, the EUT must 
either be under direct control of the applicant in every installation, or else 
professional installation must be required for the device (see below). Please 
address. 
 
Response: This device cannot and will not be sold and or redistributed to any 
third party or any member of the general public. It is for the exclusive use of 
Otodata Wireless Network connectivity. 
 
Installation of this equipment is controlled and requires professional 
installation by trained technicians. Installation requires special training and 
will be performed only by technicians having been trained to install this 
equipment.  
 
This device is installed professionally for private network communication 
purposes. The intended use is generally not for the general public. It is 
generally for industry / commercial use and application.   
 
Best regards, 
 
Jason Gallovich 
Otodata Wireless Network Inc. 

  
 


